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     TANANA CHIEFS CONFERENCE REQUEST FOR QUOTES FOR  
ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION, SOLID DIELECTRIC, TRIPLE OPTION RECLOSERS,                   

FT. YUKON, ALASKA 
 
 

       ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) 

 
October 29, 2025 

The following corrections, changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and /or clarifications are hereby made as 
part of the request for quotes for TCC Electrical Installation of Solid Dielectric, Triple Option Reclosers at Ft. 
Yukon, Alaska.  

Firms providing a quote will acknowledge receipt of this addendum via email to Grace Packer at the following: 

grace.packer@tananachiefs.org.  

Final quotes to be emailed to grace.packer@tananachiefs.org.  

AD2-1 Question: Can you elaborate on the specific scope/point of demarcation for each of these recloser 
installations? Is this RFQ to provide and install each recloser ‘only’? Or is the intent for the contractor to also 
build and complete the overhead line extensions for each location? 

AD2-1 Reply: Yes, install operational reclosers for system.  
 
AD2-2 Question: Each recloser location has a primary riser and underground feed. The cloud on the BESS 
Interconnection Layout Diagram includes the (1) Set of 3-#1/0 URD Cable. Does this mean the contractor is 
building the urd run to the vault for this location, attaching to the load side of the switch on the dead-end pole?  
If so, is there a trench detail and a date in which the vault is anticipated to be installed? There does not appear 
to be a staking sheet. 
 
AD2-2 Reply: Yes, EPS provided trench detail attachments. Solar Array construction project RFP will be issued 
before the end of 2025, project to commence in 2026.  
 
AD2-3 Question: Is the riser, urd, pad mount, etc. for the Renewable Energy PV Takeoff part of another contract? 
Can you elaborate or separate out of the “highlighted” portion on the staking sheet what is included in the RFQ? 
 
AD2-3 Reply: Underground to reclosers. Transformer is included in a separate RFP. 
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AD2-4 Question: The drawings include a section of line for Demolition on the Renewable Energy Retirement Plan 
(P1 – P12). Is this intended to be included in the RFQ while the contractor is on site or is this a separate project? 
 
AD2-4 Reply: Yes, include for demolition.   

 


